### L&S College Curriculum Committee Minutes - DRAFT March 16, 2023 2:00 PM Laurentide Hall 4012

CCC website (to be updated): <u>http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee</u> CourseLeaf: <u>http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf</u>

Voting members present: Paul Adogamhe, Paul House, Ellen Davis, Rocio Duchesne, Michael
Friedson, Ted Gimbel (co-chair), David Havas, Wesley Hough, Jonathan Ivry, Nathan McGovern, Adam
Paddock, Kristen Prock, Narendra Regmi, Ellie Schemenauer,
Voting members absent: Louis Betty, Zach Oster, Martin Tchernookov
Non-voting members present: Susan Johnson, co-chair, Peggy Strong, Kara Meissen
Non-voting members absent: Deb Connelly, Annie LaValley
Guest: (none)

Ted Gimbel called the meeting to order at 2:03 PM.

Approval of March 2, 2023, Draft Minutes: Ellie Schemenauer motioned to approve the minutes, seconded by David Havas. Motion passed unanimously.

## Announcements

Deadline meeting is Thursday, April 6, 2023. Submission deadline is Wednesday, March 22, 2023.

### Proposals

- C. MATHEMATICS
  - 1. New Course: STAT 445: APPLIED MULTIVARIATE STATISTICS
    - i. Wesley Hough moved to approve C-1 and Rocio Duchesne seconded. Wesley explained the proposal as a new upper level course. Math needs to be able to offer this course consistently. Wesley asked if there needed to be a consultation on this proposal. Ted Gimbel does not think it is a consultation situation. The committee agreed.
    - ii. Vote passed unanimously.

# D. SOCIAL WORK

- 1. Course revision: <u>SOCWORK 101: INTRODUCTION TO THE SOCIAL WORK</u> <u>PROFESSION</u>
  - i. Kristen Prock moved to approve D-1 seconded by Ellie Schemenauer. Kristen explained the proposal.
  - ii. Ellen Davis had a question about the coding on "prior to or concurrent."
  - iii. Susan Johnson mentioned that some prereq language has been changed at the Registrar Office level with permission, but has not been noted in the section for edit/change notes. Susan will follow up with the RO to request notes be added to the bottom section for any edits made.
  - iv. Vote passed unanimously.

- 2. Course revision: <u>SOCWORK 311: HUMAN BEHAVIOR AND THE SOCIAL</u> <u>ENVIRONMENT</u>
  - i. Kristen Prock moved to approve D-2 seconded by Michael Friedson. Kristen explained the proposal's change to the pre-req.
  - ii. Vote passed unanimously.
- 3. Course revision: <u>SOCWORK 511: HUMAN BEHAVIOR AND THE SOCIAL</u> <u>ENVIRONMENT</u>
- 4. Course revision: <u>SOCWORK 571: SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE I</u>
- 5. Course revision: SOCWORK 572: SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE II
- 6. Course revision: SOCWORK 573: SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE III
- 7. Course revision: <u>SOCWORK 602: SOCIAL WORK RESEARCH</u>
- 8. Course Revision: <u>SOCWORK 632</u>: <u>SUICIDE PREVENTION, INTERVENTION, AND</u> <u>POSTVENTION</u> (Removed from the agenda)
- 9. Course revision: SOCWORK 662: SOCIAL WELFARE POLICY
- 10. Course revision: SOCWORK 712: SOCIAL WORK PSYCHOPATHOLOGY
- 11. Course revision: <u>SOCWORK 720: ADVANCED SOCIAL WELFARE POLICY</u> <u>ANALYSIS</u>
- 12. Course revision: SOCWORK 771: RESEARCH AND PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION AND EVALUATION
- 13. Course revision: <u>SOCWORK 776: ADVANCED PRACTICE: INTERVENTION AND</u> <u>EVALUATION</u>
  - i. Kristen Prock moved to approve D-3 through 7 and D-9 though 13 seconded by Ellie Schemenauer. Kristen explained the proposal and the need for standard language per the Registrar Office.
  - ii. Courses changed to conventional letter grade, as required by accreditation.
  - iii. Vote passed unanimously.

### **Discussion** (none)

## Adjournment

Wesley Hough moved to adjourn, seconded by Adam Paddock. The meeting adjourned at 2:24 P.M.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Pratt, CoLS CCC secretary